## REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, April 17, 1967

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Roll Call: Present - Mayor Guild and Councilmen Braman, Dinteman, Giger, Housen, Stevens

and Tatone. Absent - None. Others Present - Supt. Cox, Attorney Bettis, Police Chief Cole, Reserve officer Weber and Planning Commissioner Newton.

Minutes of the meetings of April 3, 5 and 10 were read and approved.

t

After a period of discussion, a motion was made by Councilman Dinteman, seconded by Housen and carried unanimously approving the previously presented police manual.

Letters from League staff attorney Tibbles and from City Attorney Bettis were read describing possible methods of enforcing the schools participation in the N. W. 6th Avenue sewer extension. Attorney Bettis further explained the legal and technical processes.

Ordinance No. 502, AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHARGES FOR RECONNECTING UTILITY SERVICE, was read on final reading by Attorney Bettis. A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Tatone and carried unanimously by roll call vote that Ordinance No. 502 be adopted and become a part of the laws of Canby.

Ordinance No. 503, AN ORDINANCE REFEALING ORDINANCE NO. 468; AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 394; INCREASING SEWER SERVICE CHARGES; AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO SEWER SINKING FUND; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, was read on final reading by the City Attorney. A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Stevens and carried unanimously by roll call vote that Ordinance No. 503 be adopted and become a part of the laws of Canby.

Councilman Tatone presented a proposal for increasing the water rates. After a period of discussion it was then agreed that the matter should be given further study.

Bid proposals for a police car as advertised in the Canby Herald were opened and read as follows:

Name	Bid Price	Extras
Sam's Garage, Canby	\$1,479.00	15.20
D & W Ford, Inc., Canby	1,488.91	166.30
Bud's Repair Service, Canby	1,475.72	38.00

The Council agreed to withhold awarding bid until the next meeting to allow time for study and comparison of the proposals.

Al Seida appeared before the Council in regard to extending his trailer court on the north side of S. E. 2nd Avenue. Supt. Cox reminded the Council that the street right-of-way through the court had not been dedicated to the City. **The** Council referred the matter to the Planning Commission for study and recommendation.

A motion was made by Councilman Braman, seconded by Giger and carried unanimously approving the transfer of \$5,093.75 from the Bond Savings funds to the sewer department to retire the last of the Series No. 1 Bancroft Bonds May 1st.

A motion was made by Councilman Dinteman, seconded by Giger and carried unanimously by roll call vote that claims against the City be approved for payment and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer in payment thereof.

Chief Cole and Recorder Richardson submitted written reports for the month of March. The water department reported that the main pipe line to the cemetery and Canby Fruit Packers had been completed. Supt. Cox reported extensive vandalism to warning lights on N. Elm Street where excavation was in process for the laying of the 10 inch main to the railroad. Councilman Giger reported having posted the approved cemetery regulations and talked with caretaker Yoder regarding the filing of a report of his compensatory time and unused vacation time. Giger reported his attempts to accumulate data relative to park improvement and application status for government match money allotments.

Councilman Housen reported having had conferences with the library andfire departments relative to budget requirements.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Dinteman and carried unanimously that the salary of the cemetery caretaker be increased \$15.00 per year. Mo with.

Councilman Tatone reported that he and Supt. Cox had met with the Fairboard relative to the proposed installation of additional waterlines in the fairgrounds for fire protection. He said that an estimated cost of \$3,390 would be considered in the fairgrounds budget.

Fage 2

Regular Meeting of Camby City Council, April 17, 1967

The Council discussed the intended activities of the water study committee and Councilman Tatone said that he would keep the Council informed of any activities and that he would file copies of all correspondence in the Recorder's office.

Supt. Cox reported that Be's ford Knight had requested that the Fire Department burn the buildings on his property on Knights Bridge Road, which had recently been declared as an attractive nuisance by the Public Works and Police Departments.

The Gouncil discussed a request from Deininger Farms for permission to connect two residences outside the City limits to the Union Hall water main. It was determined that Resolution No. XXVI adopted in April 1961 was authority for denying the request.

Councilman Dinteman presented a prepared paper stating his interpretations of portions of the City Charter pertaining to the authority and responsibility of the Mayor and Council and asked the Attorney to make a study of his contention.

An announcement was made of the first official budget meeting on Monday, April 24th.

The Council was invited to have lunch at the fire hall with the County Firemen's Association after the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 p.m.

Recorder